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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-12-2009 BY ob5l79 DMH/lsc

FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

From: FOGLE, TONI M. (INSD) (FBI)

Sent:  Monday, October 18, 2004 8:32 AM

To: (CTD) (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W, (OGC) EBn] |
[ | (OGC) (FBI); [0GC) (FBI); [(INSD) (FBI) e

Ce:  HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FBI CTD) (FBI)] | b7e
(cTD) (FBI)] |(CTD)4I(FBl)

Subject: RE: Requests to Interview SA

]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Internal Investigations Section has been coordinating these matters in an attempt to-maintain internal consistency, b6

and to ensure the Bureau's interests are protected. We are waiting for more centralized guidance and b7¢C
. coordination at a much higher level than we are. But, for right now - please forward any of these requests for

interviews toljor me. Toni

----- Ox;li_ginal ‘Message--—---
From | (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2004 1:24 PM

" To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI)] Koce) (B[ §0GO) b6

(FBI) (INSD) (FBI); FOGLE, TONI M. (FBD) b7C
Cc: HARRINGTON, T J. (CI1D) (FBL);] [CTD) (FBL)] [(cTD)
(FBI)] |CTD) (FBI) .

Subject: Requests to Interview SA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

All

I am looking for some guidance. DOD military investigators (CID, NCIS) have reached out to SAs in the

field who MLDU sent TDY to Afghanistan. These contacts have been regarding allegations of detainee

abuse or deaths. The two calls | have fielded were requests to interview SAs as witnesses. Thus far, |

have had any SA who is contacted, refer the investigator to MLDU. ; -

Can | get some guidance or clarification on how to proceed in this matter either from OGC, OPR or both?

Thanks,

ssAl |
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